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TO: ROTARY FELLOWSHIP FOR EMPOWERING WOMEN (RFEW)

FROM: MEMBERSHIP COMMITTEE

SUBJECT: MASTER CLASS TRAINERS URGENTLY REQUIRED

CC: PROGRAMS COMMITTEE, PR COMMITTEE

EARN WITH YOUR SKILLS

Dear Roses,

What if you could make money from your talents and skills, and, with it, make a living out
of your passions?

RFEW Membership Committee is providing you with an opportunity to conduct a master class
and gain from your skill starting November!

What is your passion? Landscaping, interior design, fashion, beauty & cosmetology, baking,
graphic design, photography, knitting, cooking, tailoring, writing, music, business, child/ teen
mentorship, gardening, basic business accounting with excel skills, Leadership Coach? .... The
list is endless. It’s about time you earned with your skill and become a Master Class trainer!

Interested trainers should contact 0772120208 or 07775237236 or send their profiles and
training modules/packages to serugof@gmail.com /sylivia5@yahoo.com before 30™
September 2021.

RFEW MEMBERSHIP

www.rotaryempoweringwomen.org
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